

Jan 13, 1958

① Regular meeting of C.C.D.R.A called to order at 8¹⁵ PM. by President Herb.

② Dr Allen Peterson Stanford Research presented an interesting talk on Satellites and Bouncing Radio Signals off the moon.

③ Harry Engwicht - announced Pacific Division convention for Fresno June 1-8, 1958

B. Old Business

Willie Clayton discussed QST group renewals.

Paul Tibbs " TVI Committee activities

Paul Tibbs Re 5-4 complaints

Paul Tibbs Reported again the possibility of meeting at the new City Communication building. Dick Barrett to write a letter to Henri Kirby in behalf of the Club interest in buying the building.

Milo Lacy reported

Ralph Bykers Feb 10, 1958 meeting Beam antenna

Manuel Alvarez March 1958 meeting discussion of SSB.

Meeting adjourned 10:30 PM

Respectfully submitted

M. J. Steven

Board Meeting Jan 27, 1958 8:15
Red Cross Bldng

Present Herb Vanderbeek, Dick Bristow,
Willie Clayton, Milo Lacy, Mos Tabata, Sam Seresi,
Paul Tibbs,

Lacy - Review of Constitution and By Laws
much discussion ~~no~~ ensued

Paul Tibbs - discussion of Club owned equipment
means of keeping it repaired.

Bristow - Review of Club mailing list.
announce changes in Bulletin.

MSC Lacy & Stevens
To hold a BarBQ last of July

or August, 1958

Dick Barrett Chairman

Suggestion to ask Matt Kovach to be
Field day Chairman

Stevens to write Secretary of State of
California for review of SCARA
constitution & Bylaw

Herb V. Badges to be ready soon.

Mtg adjourned 10:15
Respectfully Submitted, Stevens

Feb 19, 1958

Regular mtg of I.C.C.A.R.A. was called to order by President Herb Vanderbeek.

Mr Herb introduced the speaker Ralph Bybank of Telebeam Co who presented an informative talk on Beam Antenna and a six meter Transmitter - Receiver.

Minutes of January 13, 1958 were read and accepted

Committee Report

Treasurer report as per attach sheet

MSC Barrett - that treasurer sell the ATT debenture

Program

Mike Lucy stated March 10 1958

Buddy Alvenay W6DMN will speak on SS B

Barbeque July 26 County Fairground
Chairmen Dick Barrett assisted by the board

Matt Kosovich w6R4O Food Chairman

Directors Pacific Division

Harry Engenhardt announced that
Races were Hans Thaalen W6H2W & ~~John~~ ~~John~~

" alternate Sam Ferossi W6EOA

Possible meeting in new City
Communication Building for April 6th

Old Business - none
new Business - none

members & visitors SCARCA 2/10/58
Hert Vandebeek W6WAI
Walt Drogdrib W6LDO say ame Bob visit
Dick Barrett - W6CFK - 28
Matt Kovich W6RUD
T.E. WICKENS _____ 22 Hams
Larry Magnus W6KMX 5 Hams
Mas TAKATA - K6PH
Otto Bergbank W6OYV
Jim Winchester W6NZT
Jim O'Leary W6WNM
Dick Deacon K6KFN
Mike Dubrage K6BOB
Robert Wharton W6OOY
R Paul Tibbs W6WGO
Malo Long W6DJP
Henry Engenhardt W6HC
Frank McNamee W6MVH
Manuel D. Navarro W6CCW
Nick S. Suto K6EYO
Bill Stevens W6LCF
Al Apodog K6LHQ
Turbo Smith SWL
W.C. Clayton Jr. W6JTE
Sherman Byrd visitor
Jim McColm VISITOR
Bill Manley K6RFC

Feb 24, 1958

Board Meeting Red Cross building
Called to order 8:15 by President

Herb Vandebuck

all members present

Committee Reports

Barrett - Bar B Q 7/26/58

Kavcik - Foods - Holdie to Cater

price to be settled soon -

Vandebuck - Buttons

Cliff Button will be available for March
Meeting to cost each member \$1.00

Tibbs TVI had stored down

Tibbs - Ask for volunteers to operate

3/8/58
2 meter Trans at James Lick High

Peter Burnett Junior High & Santa Clara High
for the Boys Scouts - (Brown Stevens & Tibbs)

Lacy - Programs - Possibility of having
Discussion of phone Patch for exhibit

Meeting adjourned 9:30

Submitted by W J Stevens

Ex \$14 for Club Badge March 19, 1958.

- ① Meeting called to Order by President Herb at 8¹⁰ PM & Introduced the Speaker of the evening Buddy Alvernoy aided by Paul Barton who discussed SS B and Linear Amplifiers from a standpoint of practical application
- ② Minutes of the Mtg approved
- ③ Committee Reports

TVI - on Channel 2 from 246 metres new TVI chairman to be appointed;
Club Buttons to be sold to each member for sum of \$1.00

Feld Day - Matt Kovich reported progress in plan for June
Feld day at Mt Hamilton

Bat & BB - Barrett reported July 26 for fair at County Fair grounds
Frank Quenemont & Paul Weber to be on Prize Committee

Suggestion to send Dope to IBM
H.P. & Lockheed

Program - Lacy reported Penny Moore will speak on the Tom Patch

Name

Call

3/10/58

Bill Stevens

W6LCE

Tom Frazee

W6LBT

V Burbank

W6DVY

Dick Barnett

W6CFK

Bob Shatto

W6AOB

Alon George

W^7ISH

A. Lanctay

K6MOB

Bob Mc Cormack

K6DV

George Tyro

K6DEZ

Milo Lucy

W6DJP

Paul M Barton

W6JAT

Buddy Alvernaz

W6DMH

Al Gorley

K6LHQ

Willis S Clayton Jr

W6JTE

Max Takata

K6P1H

WM Drozdzak

W6LDO

Leslie Seacrest

W6WAI

HB Van de Leeden

Bordered Mtg of SCCARA 3/24/58

Called at 8:15

by President Herb

New Head to TVI Committee much more discussion but no appointment.

Received Badge money from W6WA1 \$1.
W6CFK \$1.80 W6RVO \$2.00.

Field Day

W6RVO stated he was trying to build a stronger CW section for 6/28-29/58

Barrett

Barrett stated Goldie to charge \$2.00 for Catering. Meat to cost approximately \$1.50 Child plate at \$1.00

Xmitter Hunt Paul Tibus - ^{Don Dick} ~~Mac Takala~~ ^{Boston}
Tickets Takers Willis Clayton, Al Gordoy,
Bill Stevens

Breze Frank Dineen - Paul Tibus

Mtg adjourned 9:15

Stevens

April 14, 1958

SCC ARA - CD Headquarters

Regular mtg was called to order at 8:10 PM by President Herb

Benny Moore presentation was on the Hybrid Tone patch as used by the Amateur operators.

Minutes of March were read then approved as corrected - Paul Tibb resigned as TVI Chairman
Treasure report 107.13 Balance

TVI - Paul Tibb reported approximately cases were noted during March

President Herb asks for volunteer to head the TVI Committee - No response

Field Day no report

Barb-Q - Garrett - reported ticket cost \$5

Childs Ticket \$2 - Hidden Xmitter hunt
Many valuable prizes to be given away.

Bottom - Stevens - 25 sold

Program - Lacy stated W6VCG to speak on transistors from the practical amateur application May mtg Englehardt said George N.E.C. to speak at June 9, 1958 meeting

Disaster - Tibb said April 1 rains brought a demand for operators - Lack of volunteers - Much valuable time was wasted in calling Hams to enter this service.

Races Tharpn stated 8 area program was just getting under way. Hans introduced C.D. chief Sumsford who expressed his thanks and appreciation for our aid in behalf of C.D.

April 14 mtg Page 2

President Herb

saw the activities of other clubs in the area during the April 1 rains. He suggested the club start 6 meter activity which would be a benefit to C.D.

Operators for C.D. will follow regular amateur procedure of operation.

New Business President Herb and others discussed the need for additional income therefore it was suggested that some plan of dues payment be investigated.

mtg adjourned 10 PM Refreshments to follow

Respectfully ~~is~~ submitted.

W.F.

SCC TRD
Attendance
April 14, 1958

- | | | |
|------------------------|-------|-----------------------------|
| 1. MAS TAKATA | K6PIH | |
| 2. HANS THAYSEN | W6HZW | |
| 3. JOHN GORMAN | K6PZK | |
| 4. Derward Burbank | W6OVY | |
| 5. Miller, W.C. "Bill" | K6EEF | |
| 6. BOB WHARTON | W6OQY | |
| 7. Ed Morrell ED | W6WNJ | 933 Blossom Dr. SANTA CLARA |
| 8. PAUL TIBBS | W6WGO | CH 84710 |
| 9. GEORGE FUJII | K6EZ | |
| 10. BOB McCORMACK | K6DV | |
| 11. Walter M. Dugdak | W6LDO | |

SCCARA
Attendance
April 14 1958

- 1 Al Gorday K6LHQ
- 2 Harry Maguire W6KMX
- 3 L. Seacrist K6VRI
- 4 Bob Lite K6QGE
- 5 Dick Currell KN6IHS
- 6 Jack Daugherty K6MTP
- 7 Sam Teresi W6EOA
- 8 Al Spetola - W6DAE
- "Dick Isaacson K6KFN
- 10 Milo S. Facy W6DJP
- 11 Dick Barrett - W6CFK
- 12 W6G Nelson W6EWX
- 14 V. Wheeler K6GAO
- 15 R.E. BRUBAKER W6VCI
- 16 A. Sanchez K6MOB
- 17 Harry Engenrich W6HC
- 18 G.R. Till K6QBE
- 19 Willis Clefster W6JTE

Board Mtg April 28, 1958
Red Cross Building

President Herb called mtg at 8:15

The following were president Paul Tibbs, Milo Lacy, Dick Brewster, Willie Clayton, Sam Tressi, Dick Barrett, Pop Nelson.

TVI - Tilpe reported that 30 complaints during last month
— Most of the problems were solved directly with telephone calls. Others cleared with a H. Pace letter.

CCRC - no report

Field Day - no report

Barb & BarB - Barrett - Tickets \$5 - Chits $\frac{1}{2}$ - Dinner 4 PM
xmitter shorts 1 PM. Social hour begins $2\frac{3}{4}$

Raffle to aid in deferring cost of Ham Fest

Barrett - ask Barb & Committee to meet May 4
7:30 at Red Cross.

Badges - Brewster paid a \$1.00

Yearly Dues - Much discussion by the board
until it was MSC Barrett - Lacy

Move we propose to the Club membership of SCORAA
that the By Laws be amended to establish a \$2.00
annual dues payable July 1st each year.

Bulletin - Construction by Barrett - Lacy to print & mail

Field Day Site - Stevens to write Dr. Shane. Re-use
of Picnic grounds for June 18, 19 field day

Adjourned meeting 9:40 PM

Respectfully yours
- MJS

Barbecue Committee Report - May 12, 1958

Saturday,

The SCCARA barbecue will be held July 26, 1958 at the Santa Clara County Fairgrounds. The program has been adopted as follows:

2:00

1:30 p.m., Transmitter hunts, Dick Bristow, chairman. — 6 and 75

2:30 p.m., Social hour in Exposition Hall.

4:00 p.m., Barbecue dinner, followed by recognition for ~~oldtimers~~ raffle and

and for the ham with the newest license, ~~for~~ awarding of prizes.

Frank Quement is providing the main dinner prize, which will be ~~an SSB-92~~ a Hallicrafter SX-101 receiver, ~~which~~ which sells for \$395.00.

The pre-registration prize, provided by Peninsula Television and Radio Supply, will be a Geloso Model 255 ~~Echo-Plex~~ Portable Tape Recorder, complete with microphone and leather traveling case. This sells for \$189.00.

There will be many other prizes.

The raffle will feature hams and bacon from the plant of Matt Dvich, chairman of the food committee. We may also have some steam irons from Frank Quements for this.

Adult tickets will sell for \$5.00 and children's tickets for \$2.00. The pre-registration deadline will be midnight Monday, July 21.

Committees appointed include the following:

Door -- Bill Stevens, Willis Clayton and Al Gordoy.

Transmitter hunt -- Dick Bristow, assisted by Mas Takata, Larry Harkness and Pete Morley. Others are needed to help with this activity.

Raffle ticket sales -- Frank Quement, Jim Weatherby, Herb Vanderbeek, and volunteers. If you are willing to help with this, please notify the chairman.

Prize distribution committee -- Sam Teresi, Bill Miller, Vince Milo Lacy Catalana and others to be appointed.

Master of ceremonies -- Paul Tibbs.

Printing of tickets and advertising -- Pop Nelson.

Paul Tibbs ~~is~~ is in charge of gathering prizes and reports a good response. We expect to have a large list of awards.

The barbecue is in the nature of a tri-section hamfest with amateurs from all over the San Francisco Bay area invited to participate.

Because of the size of this event, we urgently need the support of the membership. Anyone who can help is asked to volunteer his services.

Dick Barrett
Dick Barrett, W6CFK
Chairman

May 12, 1958

SCCARA meeting at CD Headquarters

The meeting was called to order at 8:05 PM by President Herb, who introduced Joe Fincutter W6VCG.

Joe Fincutter gave an illustrated talk with movies and slides on Transistor Techniques. He distributed a ditto sheet of circuit information.

Minutes - Read and accepted

Communication -

Treasurer - no report

TVI - Tible reported that he, Terese & Miller had taken care of numerous complaints especially channel 2.

Field Day - Matt Kovich - stressed the need for more men in the CW section. The following volunteered W6LDO, K6DV, W6LKY, W6DIP, Comments by W6EZRT

Barb-Q - Garrett as per attached paper

Program Lacy - Inv. meeting George Hart N.E.C. from ARRL

Buttons Stevens W6KRF \$1.00 W6ZRS \$1.00 W6HZW \$1.00 K6VRJ \$1/2

Disaster Tible suggested that all amateur operators

RACES Thayen - volunteer services by calling Red Cross Headquarters - Plans moving along quite well. S.J. to buy 6 Gouset Communicators

CCRC No Report

New Business Englehardt general overview of board step

Lacy - Garrett M.S. that the By Law be changed as per attached paper

President Herb said membership would be notified by June bulletin
membership - W6LDO Paid 350
adjournment 10:15

Respectfully
M.J.L

May 12
SCC & RA Mtg CD headquartrs

<u>call</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>address</u>
1. K6KFN	Dick Isaacson	S. J.
2. K6TIW	Roy Isaacson	S. J.
3. K6DEZ	GEORGE FUJII	S. J.
4. W6CFK	Dick Barrett	S. J.
5. W6OVY	DT Burbank	S. J.
6. K6PIH	MAS TAKATA	S. J.
7. W6109	Wally Max	S. J.
8. W6IXJ	Dud Jacklin	S. J.
9. K6BBD	Dick Buston	S. Clara
10. W6ZRJ	J. A. (Doc) Gmelin	San Jose
11. W6AC	Harry Engurek	San Jose
12. W6MOC	Dr. R. Peary	S. JC
13. W6HZW	Hans Thayer	S. J.
14. W6PUL	Dr. Robt. L. French Jr.	Los Gatos
15. K6SRG	Peter H. Mayley	S. J.
16. K6SPH	Dave Soulages	S. J.
17. K6HCP	KEN HOLLADAY	S. J.
18. W6IN	Pop Nelson	S. J.
19. Les S. Seacrest (K6VR1)		S. J.
20. Bob like K6QGE (OYEB)		S. J.

May 12, 1958

SCCARRA Mtg CD Headquarters

Call	Names	Address
W6KRF	V.T. Catalano	10657 Larry Way, Cupt
W6LDO	V.T. Jr. Catalano	✓
W6EOA	Sam Teresi	2298 Mayfield Dr.
W6DAE	Al Spatola	632 N. 15th S.J.
W6WGO	R PAUL TIBBS	1946 HARMIL WAY S J
W6DJP	Milo Facy	2350 Harrison St. Santa Clara
W6OQY	Bob Wharton	1048 Sunshadow Lane La Jolla
K6LHG	Am Gordon	770 Goodwin Ave
W6CCW	M.A. Novakas	10211 Ryan St San Jose
KN6HUY	David Christensen	10699 Larry Way Cupertino
W6LKY	Say Diger	10642 Larry Way Cupertino
W6SKG	LEO & BOBBITT JR	706 MERIDIAN RD SW
W6RUO	Bob Lipsett	580 MINNOSOTA AV SW
	Peter K. Foley	1708 Rose St.
	Matt Kovach	1152 Willow Glen Way

5/26/58

SCCARA
Board meeting May 26, 1958 - 8:20 PM

The Meeting was called by President Herb.

He ask for Committee Reports

TVI - Tibbs still trying to get a chairman

Field Day - None Kovach Gen Chm Asst Chm Dick Bristol
Stevens reported OK to use Picnic grounds
on Mt Hamilton

Barbeque - Barrett stated notices were being sent
to all Radio Clubs and Industrial plants.

Monups - Received from Maena Sussanne \$5 for dues
KN 60 WH

It was suggested that check be deposited
in escrow until after June 9th meeting
which determines whether members will
paid dues on Biannual basis.

Meeting: It is recommended that meetings be
shortened in so far as possible in order
to adjourn meeting by 9⁴⁵ to 10 PM.

C.D. Director The following reported by various persons
who had talked to Chief Linsford

1. Expresed appreciation for adding the
club to the CD program
2. Would like to start in the fall
Program of 10 meetings on
CD operational procedure.

Treasures Bills - 422 Elections by Dr Ernest Greene

adjourned 9:40

Respectfully submitted

SCCARA Mtg June 9, 1958
CD Holg 171 W. Mission St.

Meeting Called to Order by President Herb
at 8¹⁵. He introduced George Hart
ARRL Holg Staff - Nat'l Emergency Coordinator.
His talk was developed upon 3 points
Retrospection, Interspection, & Prognostication

Minutes Read & Approved

TVI - Tables - investigation of 2 amateur Radio
operators ask to leave air

Field Day Kovech - Compensation on Mt Hamilton Picnic
site. Possible to share it with Nat'l Guards

Bristow - Needs more receivers & operators

BarBQ - Barrett sending numerous news items to
clubs & papers

Program Lucy July 14 - FC Jones or Moon Bounce

Race Thayser ask for operators to fill out ARRL
Amateur Radio Emergency Corp Forms

Old Business - Lucy Barrett motion - was called to vote by Lucy
The motion passed - Club dues \$2/year

New Business - None

\$1.00 Badges - W6MSV, W6YHM, W6BPT, K6HCP, W6HZU

7.00 QST - K6eeF, W6OOY

12 Dues - Paul Dick Barrett, Matt Kovech, Bob Wharton,
Jim Weatherbie, Herb Vanderkirk, Mac Takata

Respectfully yours

8:15

Board Mtg June 23 1958

Red Cross Building

Motion Called to Order by President
Wade.

Tied - Kovach - preparation are all in order.
Barrett - Progress is advancing
in the area of Club & industrial
plant notification. Trips are coming
in goodly number.

Dues - New Card (color) date July 1st

Mtg adjourned at 9¹⁰

Respectfully submitted
W.H.S.

S.C.C.A.R.A. Mtg July 14, 1958

8PM C'D Hdq 171 W. Mission St.

Meeting called to order by President Herb Vanderbeek

Frank Glass was introduced and spoke on ~~Analog~~ ^{Analog} and Digital Computer. The talk was most informative to the Amateur radio operators.

Field Day: Matt Kovich reported that the final score was put together from the 8 best individual station reports.

TVI - No report

BarBQ Nothing new to report - tickets selling good approximately 200 \$

Program Lacy reported that Chief Limford will speak on How Communication ~~enters~~ Civil Defense Work.

Badge - Bob Lipsitt W6LKY
Dave Soulage K6SFH

Old Business none
New " "

Meeting adjourned at 10 PM

Respectfully Submitted

M.J.S.

S C C A R A Board Mtg
Red Cross July 28 1958 at 8 PM

Meting called at 8 PM by President
Herb

BarBQ Report as per attached paper by
Barrett.

Further suggestions were to write all
suppliers & thank them for their cooperation
with the BarBQ. people attending

New Members - Was suggested that each new
Amateur Novice or Technician as well as
Renewal of license would be sent a letter
telling of the club & its activities.

adjournment 9³⁰

Respectfully submitted

W6IMI Dick
K6LHQ AR

- Re Bill Strohs
1. Have ladies help - Members wife & friend
 2. Girl ops
 - 3.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE BARBECUES, BASED
ON EXPERIENCE IN ~~1957~~ 1958

Early in the year a decision should be made as to the size of the event which is planned. It should be either a small affair for club members and their friends, or an area-wide event. The size will determine the extent of prize solicitation.

A factor in deciding how extensive to make the barbecue must be the amount of funds available to ~~sponsor~~ it. ~~It must be done~~ Because there is now no other adequate means of covering areas outside Santa Clara County, no large scale barbecue should be attempted unless the club is prepared to finance the sending of two announcements to the full list of Pacific Division members in addressed ~~envelopes~~ envelopes obtainable from ARRL headquarters. The first announcement should go out two months before the barbecue, the second about one week before the pre-registration deadline.

It is suggested that it may be desirable to hold one or two small barbecues for the amateurs of this county, with a raffle, to finance the proper handling of a larger one later. If the larger one is properly handled it can finance the next, and so on. It is suggested that such smaller barbecues be held at ~~some place~~ some place such as Lou's Village or Hawaiian Gardens, with only enough added to the cost ~~of mailing~~ of the ticket to finance mailing and tickets.

It is of the utmost importance that either the general chairman or food chairman, ~~wait~~ after preliminary discussions with the caterer, write him a letter in duplicate, and have him initial one copy which is to be returned to the committee. This letter is to state:

1. The time and place of the barbecue.
2. The price.
3. Any arrangements which are made for a child's plate, and an explanation of how a child's ticket will be distinguishable from an adult ticket.
4. Whether or not beverage service is required.
5. The menu, and what hors ~~de~~ ~~de~~ d'ouvre and how much will be served.

The large attendance of children shows the need for providing a child's plate, but the child's ticket must be totally different in appearance as to color, size or shape, so that the busy people who are serving food will know the ~~portion~~ to be served.

Full arrangements should be made so that no club member will have to take part in the distribution of food and beverages.

For ~~public~~ promotional purposes it is basic to have some special feature other than the barbecue, such as the competition for oldest and newest licenses such as was held this year. *for news item value!*

In the event of a major barbecue, it should be possible to write a prize donor before he is solicited, telling him the extent to which his contribution will be publicized.

The tables should be covered with white paper and have some kind of decoration.

① City of St. Communication Building August 11, 1958

The regular meeting of SCCARA was called to order at 8 PM by President Herb Vanderback. Chief Linsford was introduced and presented.

Minutes of previous meeting were read & accepted
Communications ARRL Bulletin stated that FCC was removing from amateur use 26.96 mc to 27.23 mc Committee Reports

Bar-B-Q - Barrett explained to the group the difficulties encountered on day of Bar-B-Q. - Treasure Hills Clayton indicated the net from Bar-B-Q would be about \$150.

T.V. - Paul Tabbis reported 4 notices from F.C.C. re local amateurs

Program Lacy stated that Ned Sandry Assistant Engineer in charge F.C.C. office would be present for Sept. 8 1958 meeting October meeting would have Huntington

Assistant Mgr of G.H.
CCRC No Report

Old Business - Field Day - Suggested that a new site be used - 1000' radius rule be followed regarding station spread - One chief for each band -

Intragroup competition stressing - antenna SWR, equipment usage; message & operation handling of station

Aug 11, 1958 minutes

Refield day competition among CW operators
A committee composed of W6ZRS & K6BBD would
look into a type of Contest or training.

New Business

1. New Members Committee to develop letter
to be sent to New or Renewal Licensee
W6LHQ, W6IMI, W6LCF
2. C.D. operator training directed by Chas
Lumsford will start Sept 15, 1958 7-9
for 5 weeks
3. Nominations Committee to report by
October meeting - Re Club Officer
Chairman W6LDQ, K6IMI, W6VZT
4. Hans Thaalen explained the operators would
have to sign a Loyalty Oath form to be forms
to be considered in the C.D. Amateur Radio Operators
pool. The loyalty Oath form must be signed
to receive insurance protection while entering
C.D. work.

Announcements - W6HC Pacific Division Director
stated the next convention was to be held
in Hawaiian Island.

MSC to adjourn 10¹⁰ PM
Respectfully
W Stevens

Board Meeting August 25, 1958

Red Cross - The following men were present
Milt Lacy, Paul Tible, Sam Press, Bill Stevens
Dick Barrett.

Much discussion regarding the ~~states~~ improvement
of the CW operators speed!

Grand Prize { 1. Dx Contest for novice or new generals (of 1 year)
award { 2. WIAW Proficiency awards
3. Net Traffic
4. Local club monthly test
A suitable prize award in each contest

MSC to have dinner Oct 18 or 25 for Club dinner

W6DJP & K6LHD Committee

Meeting adjourned 9¹⁵

Respectfully
WJS

SCC ARA Meeting Sept 8, 1958.

Meeting called to order at 8:05 by Secy
Bill Stevens.

Speaker introduced by M. Lacy.

1. Harry Landry spoke to the group regarding
TVI and certain FCC regulations
affecting all amateurs in the U.S.
and B district. 8:00 - 9:15

2. Minutes of August meeting read
and approved.

3. Minutes of August — board
meeting read and approved.

4. Doc, W6ZRU, spoke to
club regarding C.W. proficiency
and operating class to be given.
Forms were passed out for members
to fill out for information.

5. K6IMI reported on letters to
new amateurs in our area
regarding possible membership in
SCCARA. Letters once a month
will be sent out.

6. Al Gordon reported on dinner
meeting to be held Oct. 18

7. Director Harry Engwicht reported
John Huntton to be speaker Oct. 13. On
May 15th at Hartford, Conn., the
next ARRL Directors convention will
be held. Engwicht will call a meeting of
club presidents before May 15.

8. Mel Ley announced method of mailing SC CARA notices to interested persons would continue to Jan 1, 1959. after that date only fully paid up SC CARA members would receive notices.
9. Cliff Gunderson announced CP class to start Sept 15 at 7 pm at CP room, include RACES program. CP picnic to be Sept 27 at all people attending to bring their own food and utensils.
10. Visitors from Canal Zone and IBM were welcomed to the meeting.
11. Paul Gibbs announced that Pete Morey was interested in forming a TVI clinic for assisting amateurs in trouble.
12. Doc W6ZRU announced a code and theory class to be given at Fremont High School, exact date to be given in the local papers.

Meeting adjourned 10:05 by
W6LCF

S.C.C.A.R.A. Oct 13, 1958

Meeting was called to order by President Vanderbeek at 8:10 PM and called upon

Director W6HCC who introduced W1LVQ Assistant General Manager ARRL. He spoke on the forthcoming Frequency allocation meeting at Geneva.

He review the History of International meetings from 1903 in Berlin to present time in Geneva.

Treasuring \$501.
Committee Reports

Nominations

Pres - Pete Morley - K6SRG
V.Pres. - Milo Lacy W6DJP
Sect. - Dick Tressian K6IMI
Treasur - Al Gordoy K6LHQ
Editor - Doc Gernon W6IZT

Board Members

Al Gaetano W6UZT
Bill Stevens W6KCF
Herb Vanderbeek W6WAI

To V.I. Paul Tibbs - no new reports

S.E.T. Paul Tibbs reported that W6UW 84 messages
Oct 12 and W6ZRJ 75 messages

Dinner Lacy reported Red Coach Dinner arrangement completed for Oct 18, 1958

Letter Invitations - K6IMI reported that the first group of letters had been sent out to new or renewal licensees inviting them to club

VHF - Mack Sato reported that Dick Moore's antenna won the competition at Tellton Park Oakland.

Gmelon

Tibbs & Lucy

~~It was NOC that we have a~~
Committee to ~~arrange~~ ^{arrange} a half hour
program ~~which will develop the~~
technique used in good operation
procedures in CW or phone.

SCM W6YHM Thanks the Club for all the aid
given during his term as SCM.
K6DZX of Monterey is the next SCM

Old Business - None

New Business - None

Visitors - W6GGC
W6OPZ
W6UH

Meeting adjourned at 10¹⁰

Submitted by

W6RJD

November 10, 1958

S C C A R A regular meeting to be held by President Herb Vanderbeek at 8:00 PM.

Mr Sam Schwartz of Lockheed - Sunnyvale was introduced and spoke on "Telemetric Systems"

Committee Reports

membership - Dick K6IMI stated that he had sent out numerous letters to new & renewal licensees

TVI - Paul - W6WGO - Gave a plea to all amateurs to be kind to their neighbors where TVI is concerned - as it is difficult for the TVI Committee clean up the reg as well as the amateur neighbor problems.

Dinner - Milo - W6DJP - Reported that 17 people attended Red Coach dinner - Film of Old Timers was shown - owned by W6NX

Code Phone Practice Chairman stated that Paul W6WGO was to be in charge of the 1st session at 7:30 of Dec meeting

Old Business - None

New Business - Election of Officers

President - Doc Smelser - W6IZRJ - Alpine 29769

Vice Pres - Milo Lacey - W6DJP - Cherry 3-3229

Treasurer - Al Gorday - K6HQ - Cypress 75398

Secretary - Dick Tresson K6IMI Alpine 3 0332

Board Members

old Dick Barrett W6CFK AN 44320

Mae Tokata W6PIH OJ 5-3911

New Bill Stevens W6LCF OJ 23870

Paul Tibbs W6WGO AN 92266

Herb Vanderbeek W6WA1 DA 6-5806

Meeting adjourned 10:10 Submitted by W6LCF

Visitors

WA6BMS

K6HJU

K6RFC

KNGUKM

WA6CJD

196YKG

Pete Moiley - ~~XXX~~ 11 - 7

Doc Gmelin - ~~XX~~ ~~XX~~ III - 13 elected

Gatens - ~~XX~~ 11 - 7

Stevens - ~~XX~~ ~~XX~~ III - 13

Vanderbeek - ~~XX~~ ~~XX~~ IIII - 14 } elected

Tubb - ~~XX~~ ~~XX~~ ~~XX~~ 11 - 17

Teresi - ~~XX~~ IIII - 9

Barrett & Engvick

Counting

November - 1958

Board Meeting 11-24-58 8:10 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Herb Vanderbeck

Herb Vanderbeck suggested a Christmas party.

Willis suggested no professional entertainment because of funds.
Vote taken on on grown-up type party. Was unanimously carried.

Doc Smelin checked with Red Coach Inn. December 13 at
7:30 P.M., Prime Rib \$3.25, Steak \$4.25, Chicken \$2.25

Herb appointed Dick Barrett, Doc Smelin, Al Gordoy, and
Dick Ivenson on to the committee.

Doc Smelin suggested a club paper of $8\frac{1}{2} \times 14$ inch size.
Milo Lacy said he would print it.

Milo asked who the paid up members were. Willis
said that there is a complete list with the exception
of the barbecue sign ups.

Doc Smelin asked for the gavel. Dick Ivenson
said that he would bring the gavel at the next meeting.

Paul Tibbs told of TVI trouble with the Scott tuner.
Paul also suggested that W6AW go on the air soon.

Milo said that he might get Paul Barton to
speak about the kilowatt transmitter at the next meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dick Ivenson

Regular Meeting 12-8-58 8:10 P.M.

Paul Barton from Jennings Radio spoke about miniaturization in electronics. Paul also brought along a miniature K.W. meter and the K.W. antenna.

Paul Gibbs reported that the F.C.C. gave W6 CW a clean bill of health.

Herb Vanderbeck reported that he was unable to get any entertainment but suggested he might get movies. Doc suggested a \$5 gift to be brought to the party by everyone.

Mr. Smith K6DZY, SCM. visited the club and explained the SCM's function as the rep of ARRL to the area and visa-versa.

Glen Burwick, W6ZLO, Store manager ARRL reported that the Monterey City Club meets on the third Tuesday of each month and invited everyone to attend.

Herb Vanderbeck reported that KAAR Corporation was building VHF transceivers and suggested that the club might buy one modified for the ham bands for approximately \$110 complete. Paul Gibbs made a motion for the club to buy one. Dick Trevor seconded. The vote was 9 for and 1 against.

Bill Stevens told of a new DX magazine on the market.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dick Trevor

Special Meeting 12-8-58 Board 1010 P.M.

Herb Vanderbeek presided. present was Al Gordon,
Herb Vanderbeek, Dick Grivson, Doc Smelius, Paul Gibbs,
Bill Stevens

Doc Smelius proposed that "We request to hold the
1958 ARRL Pacific Division Convention in San Jose,
California on July 4 and 5, 1958." There should
also be a notation that the request is made with
the thought in mind of making this a joint
venture with other clubs in the Santa Clara Valley.
The proposal and notation was seconded by Bill
Stevens and passed by the members present.

It was suggested by Doc Smelius to call
John Kipp and inform him of this request and
notation which Bill Stevens did. Bill
made a date with John Kipp to have WVR
Board members and our Board members meet
to discuss this 12-15-58.

Bill Stevens made a motion to end meeting
and Dick Grivson seconded. The motion was
passed.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dick Grivson

Board meeting 12-29-58 7:55 P.M.

No minutes read

Dick Trevorson read letter from D.L. Cabaniss, W1TAW,
assistant secretary of ARRL.

Doc Smelin reported that he called John Kipp, president
of WVC. Kipp said that his club was reluctant to
do anything with SCARCA. He wanted Harry Snarecht
to suggest a joint convention enterprise.

Doc Smelin suggested that neither club take the profit.
Herb Vanderbeck suggested that both clubs decide
the profit or if there is a loss that the loss be shared.
SCARCA could sell the stocks to pay for its share.

Herb then motioned that SCARCA take up an option on
a non-penalty basis for the Civic Auditorium July 4.
Paul Tibbs seconded. Motion was unanimously carried.

Milo Lacey moved to accept Harry Snarecht's resignation
as station custodian. Dick Trevorson seconded. Was carried
unanimously. Paul Tibbs said he would take over
as custodian.

Herb Vanderbeck called Harry Snarecht and Harry
reported that he did not call John Kipp. He further
stated that he could not see anything wrong with
taking a July option on the Civic Auditorium.

Al Gordon reported \$46⁴² in the treasury.

Paul Tibbs brought up the Scott tuners and
amplifiers BCI. Allied Radio in San Jose reported
that the trouble was all in the ham's rig.

Doc Smelin suggested to write to ARRL and
report the trouble and also suggest to Allied Radio
to get a gall book to locate ham and also
invite the manager to the next SCARCA meeting.

Doc Smelin suggested SCARCA have ARRL certificates
for local contests. Secretary will write for the certificates.

Doc said that Herb Vanderbeck would accept role as
club Parliamentarian.

Milo Lacey said that someone from SRI would speak at
next meeting about propagation to and from missiles.

Doc Smelin said that E. Guenest would donate
the use of the family ranch for field day.

Dick Devosian made a motion to adjourn. Al Gordy
seconded. Was unanimously carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dick Devosian